
 

December 7, 2023 

ADDENDUM NO. 4 
Invitation for Bids No. 32231R 

PVD Canopy Drainage Repairs and ADA Modifications 
Rhode Island T. F. Green International Airport 

 
 

1. The following questions were submitted.  RIAC’s responses are in bold. 
a. At the Prebid walk through we noticed spalled and delaminated concrete 

at the departure level, should these be repaired as part of the ADA 
modifications? If yes what quantity should the bidders use? 
This condition is outside the limit of the work and not required as 
part of the scope. 
 

b. What is the maximum number of Bays that can be closed at one time? 
Only one bay may be closed at any given time.  Refer to the General 
Phasing and Schedule notes on Drawing No. G0.01 for additional 
information. 
 

c. The note on C0.03 says “if the ramp requires reconstruction …” How 
many new ramps should we figure on rebuilding in this bid? 
The estimated quantity of ramps to be reconstructed, as shown on 
the bid form, is fourteen (14).  This is our best estimate of the actual 
number of ramps to be reconstructed after the initial assessment is 
complete. 

 
d. Regarding the ramp detail on C0.04, what is the thickness of the ramp, is 

there a haunch at the curb line, what type of reinforcement is required, 
and how is the ramp doweled into the existing concrete? 
It is the intent to replace the existing concrete section in kind, 
matching the adjacent concrete thickness.  The replacement in kind 
also applies to any existing haunch behind the curb.  Reinforcing 
wire has been added; refer to the revised Drawing No. C0.04 
(attached).  No doweling is proposed as part of the project. 
 



e. Can the bid date be extended? 
The bid date is not extended at this time.  

 

RIAC would like to remind all prospective bidders/offerors that additional Addendums may be 
issued by RIAC, at RIAC’s sole discretion. As such, RIAC encourages prospective 
bidders/offerors to visit www.flyri.com/riac/procurement on a frequent basis. 

 

 

####END OF ADDENDUM##### 
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